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16 Sept 7

Sir,

I have the honor to

acknowledge the receipt of your

letter of the 6th mst. M regart

to your hicever covering the leden

and Pine on Loto 24. 25 and 2t

con 15 Township of Allon and

claiming compensation from

the Dept for loss you claim

to have sustained in account

of allaged wrongfol acts of the

late agent of the Dept. at fore

Bay and m reply I have to

inform you that lit 14 and 1o

were sold toacterat aettlew in

October 1886 and that Lot 26

Ernest Langtry Esq her

Barrister &c

Mail Building

Tobonto ot.
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